Parks and Recreation

NowHwN R

10.

11.
12.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
November 27, 2023
6:30 pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Call to Order
Roli Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approvat of Agenda
Approval of October 23rd, 2023 minutes
Approval of November 2023 Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business
a. 2024/25 Park Commission Meeting Dates

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
B. Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
C. Sports Committee Report: None
D. Concert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
F. Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
October 23, 2023
6:30pm

1. ‘The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Rusch, Sova, Blower, Hoffman
ABSENT: Aimar, Alworden

ALSO PRESENT: Nature Center & Preserve Coordinator Lynda Thayer
3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Rusch, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
8215 Shields Drive. Saginaw, MI 48609
October 23, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of September 25th, 2023 minutes
Approval of October 2023 Expenditures

N v e W N e

Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. New Business
a. Haunted Train Report.
b. Winter Wonderland update.
9. Old Business
a. None

1|Page
Park Commission Minutes
October 23, 2023



DRAFT

10. Reports

a.
b
c
d.
e

f.

Parks Report: Attached

Nature Center and Preserve Report: Attached
Sports Committee Report: None

Concert Committee Report: None

Finance Committee Report: None
Commissioners: None

11. Other Business
12. Adjournment

5. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve September 25th, 2023 meeting
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Hoffman, to approve October 2023 Expenditures as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment; None

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:

a. Haunted Train Report: Parks Director John Corriveau reported that the Haunted
Train Ride & House was a great success and raised $26,500. Despite the first
Friday night being cancelled due to rain, the next three nights averaged to be
almost identical to the past 2 years. Park Commissioners discussed the need to
recruit more volunteers.

b. Winter Wonderland Update: Corriveau reported that the Winter Wonderland
Committee has approved Laurie Middlebrook to be the band for this year’s event.
A new layout to enclose the Farmers Market pavilion for live music with a seating
area. The entrance fee will remain $5, and a new movie screen will show short
Christmas movies for children. The Roenicke Light Show has been cancelled this
year.

10. Old Business: None

11. Reports:

2]Page

a. Parks Report: Presented by Park Director John Corriveau.

Park Commission Minutes
October 23, 2023



3|Page

DRAFT

ROETHKE PARK

Haunted Train was rained out the first Friday but we had a very strong Saturday and made
$9,100 in sales. We are hopeful for good weather for next weekend and to finish strong.

ROBERTS PARK

We had to cancel our last weekend for soccer due to heavy rains, so we will make up our
games on October 21*. Swan Valley Soccer has ended. After next weekend, we will be
pulling nets and preparing the fields for winter. We have also started mapping out the 2023
Winter Wonderland event on December 8" and 9. Tim’s light show will not be back this
year due to some family issues and them not having the time to invest in getting it ready this
year.

COMMUNITY PARK

None
DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
Fall Soccer wraps up next weekend. Registration for Boys Basketball, Basketball Skills
Clinic and Archery are open and filling up.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
The Preserve is open daily from dawn to dusk. Not all the trails are open, as Dow is working
on bank cleanups in two areas.

b. Nature Center & Preserve Report: Presented by Nature Center Coordinator
Lynda Thayer. Thayer noted that visitor numbers are increasing and discussed
new calendar of events.

NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

The trails are open from dawn to dusk and are being steadily used. The Dow work in the
northern six acres of the preserve and two bank management areas is underway. Work started
in earnest the last week of September and should be done by November. While the work is in
progress, trail access will be limited.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The nature center building is currently open from 12-4 Tuesday through Friday. Attendance
per day has been as low as three and as high as forty-three. We have begun to offer
memberships and currently have eleven members. In November, we are adjusting our
schedule and are offering programs. See attached calendar.

Park Commission Minutes
October 23, 2023



DRAFT

DNR LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND 2019 GRANT UPDATE

After all expenses have been submitted, we still have over $30,000 on the table that we are
planning to use for the interpretive signs in the preserve area. The bid was awarded to Barrett
Sign at the October Township Board meeting. When the signs are done and installed, the
grant will be closed out.

DNR TRUST FUND 2021 GRANT UPDATE

This grant will extend the gravel from the end of the current trail to the observation deck on
the east and the breach in the berm on the west side, as well as provide multiple seating and
observation areas and a fishing platform. The EGLE permit for the grant has been approved.
A soil erosion and sediment control permit needs to be in place as well, then the work can be
bid out. We are hoping to have the grant work start in the spring.

NATURAL RESOURCES DAMAGE ASSESSMENT (NRDA) UPDATE

We are working on continuing the work started with planting and habitat restoration in the
preserve. The drought and then heavy rains this summer put a wrench in some of our plans.
We have spent over $160,000 of our original $382,000 allotment, mainly on equipment,
plants, seeds, and invasive species control.

SAGINAW COUNTY ARPA FUNDS UPDATE

We are wrapping up our ARPA funds work. We have approximately $63,000 left of the
$300,000. Additional furniture, technology items, and additional display items should wrap
up the spending plan.

12. Other Business: None

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova to adjourn the meeting at
6:53 p.m. Motion carried unanimously. '

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, November 27, 2023 at the
Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

4lPage
Park Commission Minutes
October 23, 2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 27, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of November 2023 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 29,756.77 with individual fund totals as follows:
Administration. ... .....ooiviiii i 16,551.13

Senior Citizens Programs..........ccccoevviiiiiiinnnne. 236.25

SO COT . vttt 540.86
Operations and Maintenance.............occoeeveeruennens 6,834.26

Nature Preserve/Center...........o.ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 3,005.23

Special Events. ..o 2,518.28

=1 s R 70.76



00° 06§ T0°06T 0070 66°6%1 00°00¢€ dWOD S« NHWNHOM 000 6TL-T9L-T(
98°16 ZLOET 00°0 82'GLYV'T 00°909°T NOILNYIYINOD YHAOTAWE ¥OIJ 000°STL-T9L-TC
£8°16 9T GTIL’T 0070 P8 p8Z 6T 00°000°12 ATINOH IWIL-L¥Yd SEOUYM 000°G0L-T9L-T(
SWYg00dd WIMS -~ T9L 3de
v6 19 06" v¥5’66 €T°166°9T 050007291 00°6¥5°192 NOILVYLSINIWAY - gGL 3dag Teac
00°0 00°0SL’'T 000 00°0 00°06L'Z ONINIVEL ¥ NOIIVDNQH 000°096-2SL~1(
L6°€9z  (¥P1°562) 00°0 T GLY 00°08T SINIWITEOY HONYNTLNIVA 000°9€6-2GL-1TC
69°0 00°TEL'T 0070 00°6T 00°06L°2 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINING 000" 106-2GL-T(
000 00°5L2 00°0 0070 00°6LZ SADITON TYOHAT 000°006-2GL~T(
£z €61  (8Z Z€6) 00" €T¥ 82°2¢6°1 00°000°T SADIAGAS TYNOISSTIONd 000" LT8-ZSL-T(
8% €6 6G°2€ 0070 16" L9F 00 00§ SHOIAYIS QHLOVIINOD 000 0T8-2GL-TC
LB VT 00°SZL 00°0 00°'0%Z 007696 SANA 3 dIHSYAGHIW 000" ¥08-2GL-T(
96° L6 00°8T 00°0 00°%98 00°288 11an¥ 000°£08-2GL-T(
0070 007965701 00°0 00°0 007965701 qdd NOILYHLSINIHAY 000°008-2GL-T(
L0°S2 6L7LVST 00°0 127258 00°00%’€ SAITddNS ONILVEAIO 000" 0% L-2GL~TC
LE"8Y 06°82C°T 8Z €€T 0T IST'T 00°08€’2C dWOD S\ NTWIEOM 000°6TL-ZSL-TC
11°€9 90°8ET'9 8Z EIE’T P66 T0G‘0T 00°0p9 ‘9T NOIILAGININOD WIAOTIWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL-2SL-TC
08789 80°9TT 0070 767662 00°ZLE LITIGYSIQ WNAL ONOT HONVINSNI 00€"9TL-CSL-T(
0F°Z9 80" b68 00°0 Z6°€8F ‘T 00°8LE’T AONYUASNI TYINAC 002 9TL-2SL-TC
Zv SL GT°9%¢E 00°0 G8°190°T 00°80%'T qIIT/9YSIA WAIL THOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL~T(C
6 b2t (D€ ZLE'T) 9% 60T 0E°SL8’9 00°€05°G INNODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 060°9TL-Z6L-TC
1L°28 TL°626°¢€ 0070 6T 6LL'8T 00°60L°22 AONYENSNI HITYHH 000°9TL-2GL-TC
3019 99°0€£2°S 66°€20’T FE 002’8 00 TER’ET NOIIAGIHINOGD YIXOTAWHE ¥OId 000°STL-ZGL-TC
28 0L 6% 9LT L 96°€19°C 15°€2€°12 00°005’8¢ ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-2SL-TC
0070 00°00€°2 0070 00°0 0000’2 430 A¥d Av¥d ¥DIS 00% " P0L-ZS5L-TC
G 19 9G°8EG’'T 89" L0€E by 19V ‘2 00°000°F AAYOEd ANIJILS-AUYIVS 062 B0L-2ZGL~T(C
vET19 ST°vI9'¢€S 8% "9€970T G8°G50’G8 00°0L9’8ET FHIL~TING SATAVIVS 000" ¥0L-CGL-T(C
NOILVHISINIWAY - ZGL 3d:
saanjtpuady
€0°9¢ 8L°90C'¥6S 16°L0Z'ET 77 €69°VEE 00°006 ‘826 SHANIATT TYIC
€0°9¢€ 8L"90Z°%6S 16°L0Z €T 2Z°€69‘veeE 00°006 ‘826 000 3dag Teic
00°00T (PT°618°S) 00°009°T P S18°S 0070 NOILNEIYLNOD/SNOILYNOT 000°GL9-000-T(C
09°68 00°08L 00°0 00°02ZL‘9 00°005°L TYINTY NOITIAYA 000" L99-000-TC
L9°0tZ  (00°099°T) 00°0 00°091°¢€ 00°005°T SNOISSHONOD 0007 059-000-T(
TL°Gb 007 08¢ 0070 00°02€ 00°00L SATYS 000°679-000-1T¢
12°€6 00°€z2’'t 00°0 00" LLL'ST 00°000°8T SHYY90dYd WIMS 000 8¥9-000-TC
S6°06 60°PIL’C 1620’0 16°G682°LZ 00°000°0€ NIVIL 000" LF9-000-TC
00°2FT (007099 6) 00°0 007099 “2¢ 00°000‘¢€2 dWYO X¥d 000 6¥9-000-1C
£€8°¢ 00°616°C 00°0 00768 00°000°€ TIVEL00d OVTd SHAL WYdD0ud TLL 0P9-000-T(
0070 007005°T 0070 00°0 00°005°T MTYM/NAYE MG 0LL 0¥9-000-T(
€L766 00°0T 0070 00°069°¢€ 00°00L'E TIVIATITION SHAd SWYMOHOYd 69L°0F9-000-TC
L0"8E 00°GEE’F 00°060"1 00°699°¢ 00°000°L AMIHDIY SHTA WYYO0ud 89L°0¥9-000-TC
8€ 98 00°G88 00°GSL’E 00°619°¢G 000069 TIVELEMSYE SATd WYUD0dd L9L 0P9-000-TC
16796 00°292°¢ 007 09L'e 00°8€2'¥% 00°006°L SOINITO SHEEd WYYD0dd 99L°0b9-000-1(
EETLE 00°088°T 0070 00°02T°T 00°000°€ TIYELIOS IINAY SHAAI WIH0Ed G9L 0F9~000-1C
007001  (00°0€) 00°0 00°0€ 0070 TIYEL1I0S HINOA SHAHAI WTdO0dd P9L 0F9-000-T(
G9°'6% 0T 18S‘TT 00°0 0681V 1T 00°000'€Z ¥A000S SIFI WYEO0Ed £9L°089-000~TC
L8°92C E£L790676LS 0070 L2 €60°€T1T 00°000°€6L INYED 000°995-000-1¢
000 2de
sonusac
aNnd ONILVYAd0 TYdaNaD - 10T pur
assn (TYWEONAY) TYWION (ASYHEOIA) ASYTIONI (TYINEONGY)  TYINION Lasand NOILATY0SHd YAGHAN ©
19d9 % ADNYIVE €202/0€/TT HINOW €20Z/0€/11 TYNIDINO

ATEVTIVAY

g04d ALIAILOV

JONYTIVE dLX y2-€20¢

€202/0E/TT ONIANZ dOI¥dd

dtysumo], sewoyl :g

d901dag -Ies



LT 22 79°816°C 0070 8g°T€8 00°0GL'E ATINOH FHIL-INYd SIAOYM 000°50L-89L~T(
AMIHOWY -~ 89L 3ds
S8 ¥e 62 LV0‘E 00°0 TL°LO0'T 00°560'% TIVELAMSYY - L9L 3deg Teic
00°00T (06'6CT) 00°0 06°622 0070 ONIHSITANd 3 9NIINI¥d 000°106-L9L-T(
00°0 00°068°T 00°0 0070 00°058°1 SIMIHS~I SAITddNS HNIIVYIJO 00E " 0bL-LIL-TC
0070 007 00§ 00°0 0070 00°00S SHITAINS DONILIVIAIO 000" 0bL-LIL-T(
0876 81°'18 00°0 z8°8 00°06 dWOD S, NHDINOM 000" 6TL-LIL~TC
8Ly SET09 00°0 G9'bS 00°G1T NOILNGININOD JAXOTAWT ¥OIJA 000 GTL-LYL-TC
Z9°Lb 99 °68L 0070 PERIL 00°006°T ATINOH AWIL~I¥Yd SAOYM 000°G0L-L9L~TC
TIVEIMISYd — L9, 3de
5702 GE"02Z°F 0070 G9°680°1T 00°0TE’S XIMOOH J0OTI/SOINITO HINOA - 99, 3deg Te3ac
BT LE 90152 00°0 b6 8% T 00" 00% ONIHSITENd 3 SNILNI¥J 000 106-99L-TC
00°0 007008 0070 00°0 007008 SIMIHS-1 SHITA4NS INILVIId0 00E° 0% L~99L-TC
00°0 00°008 00°0 0070 00°008 SAITAdNS SNIIVEAJIO 000° 0% L-99L-TC
90" %1 GL 89 0070 ST 1T 00°08 dWOD S s NIIEOM 000°6TL-99L-TC
ZL'8T G6 E9T 0070 50799 00°0¢€2 NOILAGIYMINOD YAROTAWA ¥OId 000 STL-99L-T(
8L°'8¢ 6G5°9€T’¢ 0070 v £98 00°000°¢ ATINOH FWIL~-INYd SHOVM 000°50L-99L~T(C
XIMOOH ¥00Td/SOINITO HILNOX - 99L 3de
696 08202 0070 02°v19°¢€ 00°L18°€ TIVELI0S IInAY - 9L 3dag Teic
€87 L6 00°%9 0070 00°988°C 00°056°C SHOIAYES dILOVILNOD 000" 0T8-G9L-T(
ZL 6ST  (0S°F9) 0070 06°2LT 00°80T SIMIHS-I STITIANS ONILVYAd0 00€°0PL-S9L~TC
12°€L 0€°€0¢C 0070 0L SSS 00" 6GL SHAITAANS DNILVIHAIO0 000" 0FL-G9L-T(
TI¥ELA0S LTINdY - §9L 3ds
T£°90T  (8Z ZW8) 98°0%S 8Z°281°%1 007 0FE‘ET ¥I000S - €94 3deq TRacC
00°'0 00°0ST 0070 00°0 00°0ST HSTYHd NON-SAITAdAS ONIIVEIL0 00L 0PL-€9L-TC
ZL zetr (8L 0¥E) 00°0 8L O0F8‘T 00°005°T SNOISSHONOO~SIITAdNS GLY OFL-E9L-TC
€L°80T  (Z0"292) 0070 zZ0°292°¢€ 00°000°€ SIMIHS~-1 SIITddNS 9NILVIAO 00€°0FL-E9L-TC
6L F0T  (6L°T6T) 2T 9Lt 6L°T6T'F 00°000°F SAITddNS SNILVEAIO 000" 0FL-E9L-T(
LGTLT 89°92¢ £6°¢€ ZE8Y 00°SLZ dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000" 6TL-E9L-TC
81°60T (£6°82) 89°62 €6 EPE 00°G1E NOILAGIYINOD YAROTIWA ¥OIL 000" GTL-E9L-TC
79°60T  (bH G6E) £0°GEE o S6F ‘b 00°00T'V ATINOH HAWIL-I¥Yd SEOVM 000°S0L-€9L-TC
¥E0D0S - €91 3ds
22 8¢ Z1°680°€ ST 9¢EC 88°0T6°T 00°000°S SWY¥90dd SNAZILID WOINAS -~ Z9L 3deg Teic
22 8¢ Z1°680°¢ GZ 9¢€2 88°016°T 00°000°G S$AIT4dNS ONIIYIIIO 000" 0FL~-29L~TC
SWYY90¥d SNIZILID HOINAS - z9L 3de
6606 ve-ozL'e 00°0 99°G8F ‘LT 00°90Z°0¢€ SWYY90dd WIMS - T9L 3deg Telc
Le"¢8T (SO TLY'T) 00°0 SO0"ILY’S 00°000°¢€ AONYNALNIVYW/SHIVATT 000°0€6-T9L-1(
69°G2 06°G6T°¢E 0070 06°BOT’T 00°00€’V SATTIANS HNILTEALO 000" 0% L-T9L-TC
saan3tpusdy
aNnd SNILYYAdO TYHENED - T0T pur
azsn (TYIRONTY) TYINION (d5¥T9DAA) (TYINEONEY) Iasand NOILJI¥OSA] HAGHON "~
19049 % ADNYTYE €Z02/0€/1T HINOW €20C/0€/11 TYNIDIHUO
ATIYTIVAY ¥0od XLIATIOY AONYIVE dLA pZ-€202

€202/0€/1T ONIANT qOI¥dd

drysumo], sewoy] :g

q3arIag :ass



MALNID/FAMASTId TIOIYN - ZLL 3de

9€°68 ZGTL6T 000 87 °859°1 00°968°1 TIYEI00d 9¥Td - TLL 3deg Teic
00°00T (S6°%TT) 0070 S6°BHTIT 0070 ONIHSITENAd 3 SNIININA 000" T06-TLL-TC
18°6LT  ($2°0GE) 0070 [ZARAR] 00°29% SIMIHS-I $HITddAS DNIIVYAI0 00E 0P L-TLL-TC
6€°€T ZZ°'Sk9 000 8L°66 00°S¥kL SAITAdNS DNIITIAL0 000 0bL-TLL-TC
287 €1°601 0070 L8 ¥ 00°0TT dWOD S\ NIWHEOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TC
8T ¥IT  (€5°%) 0070 IR A4 00°6¢€ NOILNEIIINOD YHAOTAWH ¥DIJ 000°STL-TLL-TC
Zr 91T (11°2Z8) 0070 T1°¢28S 00006 ATINOH AWIL-I¥VYd SIDYM 000°G0L~TLL-TC
TIVIL00d 9¥Td ~ TrL 3de
6" 0L 29°62%‘SL 9Z°¥€879 8£°2ST’081 00°2856°6S¢2 TONYNIINIVA ¥ SNOILYIHdO - 0LL 3deQ Teac
0070 00°000°S 0070 0070 00°000°S AYILNO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-0LL-T(C
8€°96 €€°00T 00°0 L9"€LY ‘2 00" vLL'Z AYOTIVE/ANYT SINIWAINOY HASVIAT 00V 0P6-0LL-TC
Ly L 66°GSLL'T 0070 10°v22 00°000°€ TYINTY LNIAIIN0E 00T 0%P6-0LL-TC
LG 8E GG g0g’e 00°0 SHT9VE T 00°0SL’E TYINZY LATIOL FTAYINOd 000" 0¥6-0LL-TC
9L°68 IP°0T2’T 0T1°0%9 65°68C L 00°006’8 Tand TISIIA 7 SYD 00T°8€6-0LL-TC
GETTIL PG ZEVT 0070 9% °L9G’¢ 00°000°’S ASNAIXT ATOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL~TC
LETTL 69°F9b ‘8T vz i6L’E TE°GE0 9 00°005°%9 AONYNILNIVW/ SEIVdad 000°0€6~-0LL~T(C
9.°0§G TL €6Z'ET Zh " 50¢€ 6Z°90L €T 00°000°LT SHILITILN 000°026-0LL~TC
£9°69 i2AR 21 244 00" 8%S 9L°G60°0T 00°00S’¥T ALITIEVIT TYHEANTD FIONYINSNI 000 0T6-0LL-T(C
26798 LS 9LT 0070 €V ELT’T 00°06€‘T SNOTILYDINAWWOD SSATHAIM 00T 068-0LL-T(
0T 6€ LS TI9F’T 0070 €V 86 00700¥%°C ANOHIATHL 0007 068-0LL-T(C
vZ 96 11°25¢°T 0070 68°LF9‘HE 00°000‘9¢€ SHDIAYAS AHLOVIINOD 000°0T8-0LL-T(
LL €€ G9°0SF’C 0070 GE'6FZ’T 00°00L‘E SHITAANS ONIIVIALO 000°0¥L-0LL-TC
00°00T  (9G°¥%) 0070 96" ¥ 00°0 NOILYSNAIWOD INIWAOTININN 000" TZL-0LL-TC
80°G¥h G8'€278 L1781 GT°9L9 0070061 dWOD S ¢ NIWIEOM 000" 6TL~0LL~TC
2T €T 9L°90S 0G°€T vz EST 00°099 NOILNGIYINOD ¥AXOTIWT NOISNAJ 000 " 8TL-0LL-TC
€T eLe (2z70ST) S¥°0 227502 00°6S INNOJOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0S0°9TL-0LL-TC
8L €L IARS AL AN 0F " LO0T 88°8L6°C 00°€6€°S NOILAGIYINOD YAXROTIWA ¥OId 000" STL-0LL-TC
88 €L 68°pP0°T v8°18€ 11°656°2 00°000°F TYIYOLINYL SHOYM 000°ZTL-0LL-TC
TS 8L ET"90T’ET €9°G16 L8 €68/LY 00°000‘T9 ATYNOH AWIL-L19¥d SAOYM 000°G0L~0LL~TC
0622 62°292'F% 167211 TL7LET'T 00°006°S ATNOH AWIL-TINA STDYM 00T ¥0L-0LL-TC
AONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYEdO - 0LL 3ds
§6°€C 9% °68€°1 00°0 PG LEY 00°LZ8°T TIVEAATION ~ 69L 3deg Te3ac
vE8S 9% " Z1¢€ 0070 FSTLEY 00°0SL SAITddNS ONILYEEIO0 000" 0FL-69L~T(
0070 00" LL 000 00°0 00" LL NOILAGIYINOD YAROTIWA ¥OId 000°6TL-69L-TC
0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°'T ATENOH AWIL-I¥YYd SADYM 000°G0L-69L-1(
TIVIXATION — 69, 2de
ET°vC ¥S°SL8°9 0070 9%7981°C 0072906 AMAHOYY - 89, 3ded Teac
00°0 00°088°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°088°¢Z SNOANYTTIDOSIN 000°966-89L-T(
007001 {s¥P-zzZT) 0070 S ANAAN 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-89L-1C
GS'9T 0F " ¥EL 00°0 09°S¥HT 00088 SIMIHS-1 $dIT7d4dAS DNILYIAI0 00€ 0¥ L-89L-T(
LZ° %8 18°88T 00°0 6T TTI0°T 00°002°1T SHITAdNS SNILYIHAJO 000 0VL-89L-T(
7881 LL°zs 00°0 €221 00789 dHOD S« NAWMHOM 000" 6TL-89L-T(C
9122 6€°€2C 00°0 19°€9 00" L8Z NOILNGIYINOD YIAXOTAWH ¥OIJd 000 " STL-89L-T(
saanjtpuads
aNQJ ONIIVYEAO TVEEANAD - 107 pur
assn ("TYINIONEY) TYIION (ASYIEIAA) FASYAIONI ("TYINIONEY)  TYWION 1A9and NOILdT¥OSHA JAGHAN
19049 % HONYTIVE €202/0€/TT HINOW €202/0¢€/11 TYNIDINO
TIIYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONV'IVE QLR vZ-£20¢

€202/0€/T1T ONIANE QoI¥dd

drysumoj, sewoyl :g
J¥d1da - xes



16°29 9L 6LB'FLT LLT9G6L762 vz €92799%V 00 €T TIVL STINLIANTAIXE TYLC
SLTES 06°006°¢€ 9L 0L 0S5°L90'% 00°89G7L NIVIL - 9LL 3dea Teac
0070 00°GLE 00°0 00'0 00°SLE Ta0d TASHIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6-9LL-T(
ZL 69 00°PTIS‘T 9L 0L 00°98%°¢ 00°000°S AONYNALNIVW/SYIVdTE 000 0€6-9LL-T(
00°00T (0G°18%) 0070 06 18§ 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIEd 000" T06-9LL~TC
00°0 00°0F% 0070 0070 007 0% dHOD S NHWEOM 000 6TL-9LL-TC
00°0 00°€ST 0070 0070 007 EST NOILAGI¥INOD YHAROTIWA ¥OIJ 000" GTL-9LL-TC
00°0 00700072 0070 0070 00°000‘2C XTINOH FWIL-INYd SEAOVM 000°G0L~9LL-T(C
NIVEL - 9L( 3de
€6°00T (0€£°£02) 0070 0€°256°12 00°6bL"T2Z dWVD A¥a - GLL 3daQ TelC
0070 00°050°T 00°0 0070 00°050°T ONIHSITANd ¥ SNIINI¥Nd 000°T06-GLL-T(
66 101 (08" 1€} 0070 08°1€9°1 0070091 SAITIANS DNILYYII0 000°0bL-GLL~TC
vE'69 ZL6L 0070 8Z° 08T 00092 dROD S\ NHWMEOM 000" 6TL-GLL-T(
687901 (62 26) 00°0 GZ IEV'T 00°6€€°T NOILAGIYINOD YIAOTIWA ¥OI4 000" STL-GLL-TC
16°90T (L6°802°1) 00°0 L6 80L‘8T 00°00S“LT XTINOH AWIL-LYYd SHEOYM 000" G0L-SLL-TC
dWVD AY¥Q - GLL 3ds
8G '89S zeLet’et 82°81G5°2 89°8FZ'LT 00°9%¥ ‘62 SINIAY TYIDAAS - pLL 3dsg Teac
L9°2% 00°098 0070 00°0%9 0070051 TYINTY LATIOL FTIYIE0d 000°0b6-FLL-T(
Ze'16 9L°98 00°'0 V2 E16 00°000°T ONIHSITAAd 3 SNILNI¥d 000" T106-¥LL-T(
6 60T  (00°06¥%) 0070 00°059°8 00°00CZ'8 SHOIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000 LTI8~FLL-T(
0070 00°008°T 0070 00°0 00°008°T SHADIAYES QALOVEINOD 000°0T8~-7LL-TC
00°0 00°052°1 0070 00°0 0070621 MTYM/NOY MG ONILYYEJ0 0ST 0bL-VLL-T(
68°2S Ze'ovo’s L8°€8T'T 89°669°G 00°00L‘0T SAITddNS ONIIVEEJO0 000" 0P L-VLL-TC
9Z°9 6" 2Zh1 bt 6 16°6 00°2¢ST dWOD S\ NTAWMEOM 000" 6TL-FLL-T(
€V 82 0Z°9%¢ 91°%6 08°L6 00" ¥¥E NOILNGIYINOD YHAOTIWH VOIJ 000" GTL-¥LL~TC
1v°8¢ 55 12C’E 18°0€2'1 S 8LT’T 00°005‘y ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°S0L=FLL-TC
SINIAY IYIDAAS - bprL 3de
v0"0¢ 86°01G°€9 £2°6G00°E zZ0°692°LT 00°08L°06 MALNAD/IAGASHEEd INLYN - ZLL 3dea Teac
€T ¥ 00°6TL 0070 00°T¢€ 00°0GL ONINIVYEL % NOILYDNAd 000°096~ZLL-T(
00°0 00°00G6°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00G°€ TYINIY LHTIOL HTIYLI0d 000" 0F6~2LL-T(
966G gL zog’e 00°60¢ ZZL6T'Y 00°00S°L FONYNAINIYH/SYIVART 000°0€6-2LL-TC
€T 1V L 0S€°T 00°0 9Z'6¥9°T 00°000°% SHILITILA 000°026~-2LL-TC
80°8 LY BER'D 000 €6°596 00°000°L XIITIGVIT TYIENTD HONVINSNI 000°0T6-2ZLL-TC
SL'81 €07959°¢ 0070 L6 EF8 00°005'% ONIHSITINd 3 ONILININA 000" 106~ZLL~T(
S8°0 00°6zg’0¢ 00°0 00°SLT 007006702 SHEOIAYIS TYNOISSHAOEd 0007 LTI8~2LL-T(
€T 0¥ 75 60C 00°0 9y 0¥ T 00" 0S¢ SANd 3 dIHSYAGWIR 000" F08-2LL-TC
6€°0E 0T 96L°L 0070 06 €0V ‘€ 00°002‘11 SAITIANS DNILYIAIO 000" 0FL-2LL-TC
TG L (4 AKAN L8 L 8G°LE 00°006§ dWOO S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-2ZLL-TC
00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 0070 00°00€ NOILOGIYINOD HAXOTdWE NOISNEA 000" 8TL-ZLL-TC
68°2S 86°920°1 GO'T6T ZOTEST’T 007081°¢2 NOILAGININOD YWHAOTIWH ¥OId 000°GTL-ZLL-TC
L6°LS Z26°LZ60T 1€°L6%°C 80°ZLO'ST 00°000°9¢2 ATYNOH AWIL-Ld¥d STOYM 000°60L-ZLL-TC
00°0 007006°¢ 0070 0070 00°006’¢2 ATINOH AWIL-TINA SIDYM 00T bOL-ZLL-TC
saan3tpuad:
aNNd ONILYYEd0 TYdANTD - 10T pur
aasn (TYWNEONEY) TYWION (ISYAYIIA) FASYAIONI (TYWEONGY)  TYIION 1asand NOILATYDSHET JIIGHON ",
19049 % qONYIVE €Z02/0€/TT HINOW €202/0€/11 TYNIDINO
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY TONYIVE dLX vZ-£202

€20Z/0€/1T ONIANF QoI¥dd

dtysumo], sewoyl] :g

Hd4d1da - Iss



LO" 0L zZ0'LZE'61E (98°8¥579T) (20°0LS TED) 00°LSL'L8T STINLIANIIXE 3 SIONIATE IO IF

1629 9L°6L8'FLZ LL 9SL'62 pZ €92'99% 00" EVT T¥L STANLIANAIXT TYLC

£0°9¢ 8L°902'%66S 16°L0Z'¢ET 22°€69°'veeE 00°006 ‘826 SANNIATT TYIC
*gNAd ONILYYNIJO TYHENID - 0T pur
aNnd SNIL¥NHAdO TYHaANTD - T0T pur

assn (TONIONTY) TYIWNON (ISYAYDAA) FSYAYONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWEON Lasand NOILdI¥DS3d HIEWAN

1904 % AONYIVL €20Z/0€/11 HINOW €202/0¢€/11 TYNIDIHO

FTIVTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY AONVIVE dlX vCZ-£202

€202Z/0€/1T ONIANE QOIddd

drysumo], sewoyy :g
JIaI1Ed -aes



r0€E89 b boL €Z/¥1/TT L6LE66EGRT SITAW H0I O ONISSHOO¥Wd NATHONEL FONYNALNT YW/ SHIVARd 0007 0€6-0LL~TO
86289 00°69¢ €Z/b1/11 €207 WALOLO0  HOVILE/ANYS TT1IJd/INOLSIWIT/TIOSJOL ONI 1S4dnd dNOLS AONVNAINIVW/SAIvdad 000 0€6-0LL~TO
8289 05°6bb T €Z/V1/11 NI-S60£T20 SYMYd - ¥ITTIIN S SGF - ALTIONOD "ONI  XIW AQYEY 45 FONYNALINIVN/SYIVATY 000°0€6-0LL-TO
89789 LT LST'T €Z/P1/11 €202 YAGWNINON AONYNIINIVW/SYIVAEY YIS LIAEYD LOdAa HWOH AONYNAINIVH/SYIVdTd 000°0£6-0LL~T0
1£Z89 £T°¥9¢ €z/1€/01 €202 ¥AdOLOO /€90TD SWYS/ANd LSHAE/NZWY/JANOD/YWOI MNYE FIVLS AONYNALNIVH/ SEIVdad 000" 0€£6-0LL~TO
01289 v0'Gh gz/1e/0t €08LSLZLES SMMVYd - SAITAANS ONILVIAJO HADNIID AONYNALNIVA/ SUIVdad 000°0€6-0LL~TO
68189 LG 6ST €2/S2/01 £Z02Z dd90L20 AONYNILNIVH/ SUIVdTd SHMOLS OSL HONYNAINIVH/SYIVdRY 000°0£6-0LL-TO
79289 TL2ze €Z/T/1T 9IE09ELPESOZ SIT pT ¥ AQCAT 00€ - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYIENT SUAWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
v9289 10728 €2/PI/1T ZVEOSELFESOZ DIT PT 1S NOOYH GGL - TII9 XIITILA 0D ADYANT SUIWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
66189 LS b8 €Z/1€/0T 90ELBBIYLEDTZ ad JFTIIW $ 609 - TTI9 ALITILIN 03 AD¥ANT SUIWNSNOD SATILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0
G8189 LS SP €2/G2/01 986016885€0¢C ad ¥3IAIY S 004 - 7119 ALITILN 0D ADYANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO
58189 AR £€2/62/0T 86£08L959b0C ay¥ LOILYYD GEG6 - TII€ ALITIIN 00 ADYANT SHIRNSNOD SIILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
G8189 £E8IT €z/s2/01 T8LTISLBS0LOT a¥d RA4aT 00€ - TIIE XLITILN 00 ADYWANT SHARNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
G8T189 Z1°€8 €2/s2/01 £8LTGL8G0L0Z T00d -~ ¥ AAAAT 00F - TTIL ALITILN 00 ADYWENT SHIWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0
58189 R4 €2/52/01 8LISLBS0OLOT a¥ AdQAT 00F - TIIE ALITILN 0D ASYEANT SUAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL~-TO
6L289 00°8%S €Z/¥1/11 zset RLITIGVIT WHEAD IMNEY ¥V HONTENSNI HAEWAW XH TIGYIT TV4ANID FONVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-T0
1€289 Zh Gt €2/1€/01 €207 ¥IAOLO0 /40T SWYS/ANE LSTIE/NZWY/JINOD/VHOI MNYE FIVLS SNOTLYIINAWWOD SSETHIIM 00T°0S8~0LL-TO
T1£Z89 897621 €2/1€/01 €Z0¢ JAAOID0 /ENTO SWYS/ANE LSIEL/NZWY/JINOD/WWOI MNYE JLYLS ANOHIITAL 000 0S8-0LL-T0
FONYNAINIVA 3 SNOILVIAJ0 0LL 3de

6E°612 ¥H000S €9+ 3ded iod TeIOf
1€289 LT €Y €Z/T€/0T €202 dI€0LID0 /9010 SWYS/ANG LSHE/NZWY/ANOD/YWOI MNYE JIVLS SNOISSHINOD~-SHITIANS GLY 0VL-E9L-TO
16289 zZZ°9LT €Z/VT/1T €202 ¥I4OIO0 SY¥Yd - ¥ADD0S - INIVd SWYITTIM-NIMITHS SHITAANS HNILVYAJO 000" 0FL-€9L-10
¥ao00s £9L 3ds

00°Z6¢€ SWY¥D0¥d SNIZILID MOINES z9L 3deq Iodg TeB3o]
66289 GZ 9EC £Z/%1/11 62T AON — HONNT YOINAS JdIHSNMOL SYWOHIL Id TTOOHDS AFTTIVA NYMS SHITddNS SNILYEAJIO0 000°0bL-29L-T0
1£289 GL'GST €Z/1€/01 £20¢ YIAOLD0 /901D SWYS/ANG LSIE/NZWY/JINOD/VYWOI MNYE JIVIS S9ITddNS SNILYEEJIO0 000 0FL-29L-10
SWY¥O0¥d SNIZILID MOINAS g9( 3de

007012 SWYEO0dYd WIMS 19, 3deg 103 B3O
97789 00°01¢ £2/1€/01 G6p8 —AINL - ¥ALYYAD HIP - ONILSHE TOOd HIIYIH AINNOD MYNIOVS SEITAANS ONIIVHHAIO 000" 0FL-T9L-T0
SWYI90dd WIMS T19. 1ade

LETETS 8T JNEISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVWA 96, 3dsg 03 TeIoL
96289 Gz 1€8°1 €T/VPT/TT 69LTZC SYIVLIS WALNID HUALVYN dMI SYWOHL *ONI dNO¥MD ¥EDIdS SAYd MMALYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLG FLE-9GL-TO
1€289 Z1°600°C €2/1€/0T £Z0Z 9IOID0 /80T0 SWYS/ANE LSTL/NZWY/INOD/YWOI MNVE ALVLS S3Yd MHALYN “dWI TYLIdYD SLG PL6-9GL-T0
0£289 00°€ST €2/1€/0T 0L8VZZ WLIS WALNAD MANILYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ONI dno¥9 ¥I0IdS S$d3dd FINLYN "dWI TYLIJYD GLS PL6-9GL-T0
0€289 00°88¢ €z/1€/01 698v2Z WLIS WALNAD FINLYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ONI dNo¥9 ¥ADIAS SHdd FINIYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS PL6-9GL-TO
80289 00°0SV“T £2/1€/0T 1-26ST101d  AAVYOAN/¥ATIIL FAILOFIITA NI FAVEL INIWNAINDT SNATIH SHdd JTINIYN “dWI TYLIJYD GLS PL6-95L~T0
16189 00°28LZT €2/1€/0T 6€Gy I/SNOIS ONIGNIJ A¥M - INIWAYA NMOd NOIS I13¥dvd SH¥d FIALYN “dWI TYLIJYD SLG HL6~9GL—T0
OMIISNOD/NOILISINDOY AIITIOVA 9GL ds

G0 sbhe’e NOIIVMISINIWAY ZGL 3dsd 103 Te3ol
18289 00°00% €Z/v1/11 €202 HAEGNIAON SHOIAYAS TYOAT IANYEE OLLO SHAIIAYIS TYNOISSAIOTd 000°LI8-25L-T10
69289 00" €T €Z/V1/11 TLPB9ZZETI A¥IS TJOD ~ ONITIVW FDILON IMNVIE IA¥AS ITJIINIE dIATOSI SHDIAYIAS TYNOISSAIOUd 000" LTI8-2G5L-T0
1£289 007001 €2/1€/01 €20z ¥IIOLIO0 /H0TID SWYS/ANE LSAG/NZWY/JINOD/YWOI MNYE JLYLS SANG 3 dIHSYAGHIN 000 ¥08-2GL-T10
1£2Z89 8V L2 €2/1€/01 £20Z 9ALOLO0 /901D SWYS/ANG ISHE/NZWY/JINOD/YWOI MNYE ALVIS SAITddNS HNILYYEJI0 000" 0FL-ZSL-T0
G1Z89 66°1€ €2/1€/01 €202 JIIWIAON a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/AATT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL~ZGL~TO
50289 1876871 €Z/1€/01 8£96925000S1Y WAINTYd €202 HAGWIAON TYINAQ YIT1Hd AONVENSNI TYINAd 00Z°91L-2SL-T10
51289 pL STT €z/1£/01 £202 YAGWIAON a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/HAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 001°9TL~ZSL~-T0
£6189 62°LT €2/1€/0T 1/21-02/11-€000 NOISIA/HLIVIH "dIHS dnTd SSOMD ANTd /9¥SIa WN3L IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL~T0
£6189 bLESE’T €Z/1€/0T 1/21-02/TT-£000 NOISIA/HLTYEH TAIHS ANTH SSOMD INTd AONVHNSNI HITYAH 000°9TL-ZGL~T0
NOIIVIISINIWAY zGL 3de
aNNd SNILVYAd0o TYdaNgD T0T pun
3089yD Junowy 231ed YD 90TOAUT *0s®(g 20TOoAUT IOPUSA 0S8 9UTT "AUT IsqunN T

MDEHD ¥EJVd HJAL MOUHD ~ dIVd ANV NIAJO HIOH
QIZITYNINOLNN ANV JIZITYNINOL HIOH
€20Z/LC/TT ~ €Z0Z/81/01 SALVA 1S0d

drysumog, sewoy], :g
JIIHd - a3s



vz 0z0’¢ce aNAd ONIIVEEJO TYNENED T0T pungd Iod Te3ol

VL6 NIYML 9L 3dsQ 204 Te3lol
08289 9L 0L €2/b1/11 £202 gHIOID0 AONYNALNIVA ATOIHIA SIMYd OLNY Yd¥N FONYNILNIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0£6-9LL-T0
€289 86°€¢ €Z/1€/01 £20¢ 9A4OID0 /HNTD SWYS/ANG LSHE/NZWY/JINOD/YKOI MNYE JIYIS AONYNALNIVH/ SIIVdTd 000°0€6-9LL~T0
NIVEL 9., 3de

Z6°¥90°¢C SINIAT TYIDEAS bLL 3ddQ I03 Te10]
89289 LE"9LE €Z/vI/1T €202 JIAWIAON HONYNAINIVW/SYIVAHY d¥ES LIAT¥D LO4Hd FHWOH SHITddNS SNIIVEIJO 000°0FL-PLL-TO
T€Z89 0€°ZhY €2/1€/01 €202 YIGOIO0 /4NTID SWYS/ANG ISHEE/NZWY/JANOD/YWOI MNYE ALVLS SAITddNS ONILYYEO 000" 0bL-¥LL-TO
10289 Ze 161°T €Z/1€/01 7 ‘81 YILEWALIFS M¥9¥d JHI NI ONINIAT - ONINALYD NYMS 3 MIFND aay¥00¥dd SHITddNS HNILVEAJO0 000 0FL-FLL-TO
68189 €6° 7S £€2/52/01 £20Z 9dd0oI00 AONYNALNIVH/SYIVdTd STHOLS OSI SAITddNS HNILVIALO 000" 0FL~¥LL~TO
SINIAT TYIDEAS pLL 3de

08°%89°T MAINID/FAGISHEId TINTLYN 2L, Ideg I0d Telol
1€289 00" 1€ £Z/1€/01 £Z0Z ¥d40LO0 /dNTD SWYS/ANG IS39/NZWY/INOD/YHOI MNYE ALVLS ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-2LL~TO
68289 00°00¢€ €Z/PT/TT EEG-E£Z0T VY1404 - INOTSISOMA/AY ¥IATY N G6£¢ ALIDS MYIMOMIYS "d°¥ AONYNILNIVIH/ SETIYI T 000°0€6-2LL-TO
89289 00°6 €T/PT/T1T €202 JAEWIAON FONYNIINIVA/SYIVAAY ¥IS LIAMND 10dEd FJWOH FONYNIALNIVH/SUIVdTS 000 0€6-ZLL-TO
68189 6660 €2/62/01 €202 ¥IOLO0 AONYNALNI YW/ SEIYdad SHE¥OLS OSI HONYNAINIVA/SIIVATH 000°0€6-ZLL-T0
66189 GT'SLT €2/1€/01 ZV8IEGLLIEDT QY ILOILVYD 0999 - 'TTI€ ALITIIN 00 ADWIANT SHIWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-2LL~TO
02289 0078 £2/T€/0T T00~S0020T0 HO MINLVYN - TINAIHOS €207 VIAGWIAON FOIJIO SSHIEXA ININUd ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-2LL-TO0
T1£289 99096 €Z/1€/01 €207 ¥AAOILOO /dNTD SKWYS/ANG LSAG/NZWY/INOD/VYHOI MNYE JLVLS SAITIANS ONILVYEI0 000" 0FL-2ZLL-TO
vZ2289 00°6GL €2/1€/01 10T SHAAYHS ISHI0I ANYTIAANOM WALNIM X€9S04dD god SHITddNS SNILVEEO0 000" 0FL-ZLL-TO
YAINIO/FIAGASHAId HHALYN ZLL 3de

L6°G6%’9 FONYNIAINIVW 3 SNOILWIAJO 0LL 3deg IoJ TeIOL
G6289 0T 0%9 €Z/vI/TT 20958676 TANA TASAIA/SY9 ONI XdM/AYMIAAES TANA TASHIA ¥ SYD 00T 8€6-0LL-T0
p0€89 €TSS €Z/P1/T1 LBIED6TST M¥Yd ALINOWWOD - HADIAYAS NMYT O ONISSIDOYd NITIDMUL AONYNILNIVH/ SEIVATT 000°0€6-0LL-TO
AONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYIHAJO 0L, 3d9
ANNd ONILYYAd0 TVdANED T0T pun
Jo9YD Junowy 231ed JUd 20TOAUT *083(Q |O0TOoAUT I0opuUSA 0s89(Q SUTT "AUT . JoqunN T

MDEHD ¥H¥dV¥d ddAL MOEHD - dIVd ANV NIJO HILOE
QIZITYNENOLNA NV dHZITYNYNOL HIOE
€202/L2/TT - €202/81/01 SIIVA 1504

drysumo], sewoyl :g
H4aIda - ass



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 27, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 2024 Park Commission Meeting dates

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Its that time of year again where we have to pick our 2024/25 Park Commission Meeting
Dates. Our goal is to meet on every fourth Monday when possible. Attached are the
proposed meeting dates.

ATTACHMENT: Proposed meeting dates.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: None




Monday January 22
Monday March 18t
Monday May 20t
Monday July 22™
Monday September 23

Monday November 25t

2024/25 Proposed Park Commission Meeting Dates

Monday February 26%
Monday April 22nd
Monday June 24"
Monday August 26™
Monday October 28"

Monday December 16™



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT NOVEMBER 2023

ROETHKE PARK:

Craig Sopak, Paul’s son has taken over the train mechanic position from his father. Craig
grew up working on the train with his dad and is a skilled metal fabricator, mechanic,
welder and blacksmith. Craig has already rebuilt the two trucks for the new trains third
car and we will have it together and running for spring. His next project is to re wire the
old trains electrical system and inspect the two drive trucks under the engine per hours
driven requirement. Craig is very passionate about the train, just like his dad, and I look
forward to working with him and making our trains the best they can be.

ROBERTS PARK

We are preparing for Winter Wonderland and sites will soon be decorated as the event is
approaching fast! Santa will be there with Buddy the Elf, Laurie Middlebrook will be playing
Christmas songs each night, food trucks, bon fires, smores and of course fireworks each night.

COMMUNITY PARK

None
DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Registration has ended for Basketball cClinic and Boys Basketball; numbers are just a
little less than last year. Archery has sold out and has a waiting list. Programs begin in
January.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
Report from Lynda Thayer

EVENTS
Winter Wonderland will be held on December 8™ and 9 at Roberts Park.

ijPage



Nature Center & Preserve

/
NATURE CENTER AND PRESERVE REPORT DECEMBER 2023
NATURE PRESERVE UPDATE

The Dow work in the northern six acres of the preserve continues. The bank
management work is done, but the soil that will go on the north end of the preserve hasn’t
been moved because of the standing water along the perimeter of the field. The trail
access is limited when the crew is working.

We will be meeting with Cindy Todd from Spicer to go over our DNR 2021 Trust Fund
Grant work to get things prepared to go out to bid. This work will be done in the spring if
all goes as planned.

NATURE CENTER UPDATE

The nature center’s new hours are Tuesdays from 3-7 pm, Wednesday-Friday 12-4 pm. I
will attempt to be open the first or second Saturday of every month for more
opportunities for visitors to come in. We are also offering programs: Tuesdays from 5-7
pm will be FUN (Families United in Nature), Wednesdays from 12-2 pm for senior
citizen activities, and Thursdays from 1-2, we will host a pre-school activity group. We
had three FUN nights in November. We had 36 people come for STEM night, 33 visitors
participated in National Pickle Day, and only 5 came for Recycling. The recycling night
was the Tuesday of Thanksgiving week, which could explain the lower attendance. The
senior citizen days have not been well attended. My next step is to reach out to multiple
agencies that work with senior citizens to get the word out. We had three Little Acorns
pre-school activity days. We had seven participants for our intro day, thirteen
participants that learned about acorns and seeds, and three for recycling. In December, we
will continue with these activities and assess their success and we will have a family day
on December 2 from 10 am-2 pm. We are hosting the Thomas Township Business
Association event on December 13 from 5:30-7:30. I hope to encourage local businesses,
non-profits, and other organizations to use the nature center for meetings and events.

I met with an artist that might be a great fit to complete the proposed habitat area and add
some fun nature features to the building. More to come on that, hopefully.

NATURAL RESOURCES DAMAGE ASSESSMENT (NRDA) UPDATE

We are working with US Fish and Wildlife and the DNR to have additional support in the
preserve area next spring and summer. We will continue to use the original NRDA funds
to develop the nature preserve. The pond concept is still under discussion, but has been



placed on the back burner for now. We need to focus on getting our planting areas
established. We can look at the concept again when we are further along.

SAGINAW COUNTY ARPA FUNDS UPDATE

We are wrapping up our ARPA funds work. We have approximately $58,000 left of the
$300,000. A projector, screen, and television monitor have been ordered. The stairs to
the future kayak launch area finishing work on the sign will be ARPA expenses.



